
TOWN OF NARRAGANSETT         CC:  20   

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         Amend No.    

 
                                                                                                   Date Prepared: 02/22/2021     
                                                                                       Council Meeting Date:03/01/2021   

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:      Honorable Town Council            
         
FROM:   Council Member Patrick Murray    
 
SUBJECT:  Survey of Public Ocean Access Points on Conant & Pilgrim Avenues 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
A MOTION to DIRECT the Town Manager to hire (through an RFP) a surveyor to 
execute a survey of the Town’s right-of-ways (R.O.W.) that terminate at the east end of 
both Conant and Pilgrim Avenues for the purpose of adding safe parking options for 
public ocean access.    
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Conant and Pilgrim Avenues have been long-standing generational public access points 
to the ocean, which are currently underutilized as Town right-of-ways.  This is a 
proposal to survey these two (2) public ocean access points to determine possible 
expansion for safe parking and access on both the north and south sides of the streets, 
where practical.  It is critical to preserve these public ocean access points with parking 
for future generational use. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. RI Constitution, Articles 16 & 17  
2. Aerial Map – Conant Avenue 
3. Aerial Map – Pilgrim Avenue 
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